Members Of The Legisiative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53128

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date:
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Preparcd By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

October 29, 2024

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meetings

Date Expenses Amount

October 29, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

October 30, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

October 29, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic

October 29, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

October 30, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Vic-Van

October 30, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

October 30, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $280.01

Total Payable $893.01

Date 30 Oct 2024

Signatute

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the SEeaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: : Thursday, October 24, 2024

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name -Chouhan

Company Officeofthespeaker
Booking
Tuesday, October 29, 2024 invoice [ N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
I ancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
: z Grand Total 253.00
Il Victoria Harbour 3
Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

. -Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

¥*XHELIET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:




With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:

Complimentar y drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet
agent for route information.

AMENITIES: _

Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal
hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger
Lounges.

K e e ok 3k ok ok ok ok

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:

If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free.

Booking
Wednesday, October 30, 2024 Invoice-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: : ;
Grand Total $253.00
BV ancouver Harbour
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

. -houhan, Male

Add to Calendar




Mr Raj Chouhan

Room

Arrival Date 10/29/24

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 67

Billing Date 10/30/24

NDP Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/29/24 Room 239.00
10/29/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.39
10/29/24 Provincial Room Tax 26.55
10/29/24 Room GST 12.07
10/30/24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 280.01
Room H/GST Total - 12.07 Total 280.01 280.01
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 || I

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new. partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name -houhan

Company Officeofthespeaker

Wednesday, October 30, 2024 Invoic-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: .
Grand Total $253.00
-lancouver Harbour
Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

: -houhan, Male

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

**XHELIET FARES INCLUDE***

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




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53167

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date:
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

November 12, 2024

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Swearing In Ceremony

Date Expenses Amount

November 12, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

November 13, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

November 12, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Van-Vic

November 12, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

November 13, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vic-Van

November 13, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

November 13, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $240.18

Total Payable $865.68

Date 13 Nov 2024

Signature

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 || I

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
Name -hou han

Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking #
Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Invoice -
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33

- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95

) Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
-Vi cEtia: Habo i Grand Total $253.00
Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

- IIlchouhan, male

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

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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

**XHELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024-

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

It you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for
business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name -Chouhan

Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking:
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 Invoice-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
BV ictoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: ' il
-V Grand Total $253.00
ancouver Harbour
Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

- IIChouhan, Male

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

¥F*HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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




Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 11/12/24
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 11/13/24
Legislative Assembly A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/12/24 Room Charge 205.00
11/12/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.05
11/12/24 Provincial Room Tax 22.78
11/12/24 Room GST 10.35
11/13/24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XX/IXX 240.18
Room H/GST Total - 10.35 Total 240.18 240.18
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



R Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
\Bid Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53204

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: November 17, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Cabinet Swearing In

Date Expenses Amount
November 17, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet
November 18, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet-Burnaby
November 17, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic
November 17, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 18, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Vic-Van
November 18, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 18, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $240.18
Total Payable $853.18
Date 18 Nov 2024 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 11/17/24
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 130
Billing Date 11/18/24
BC Government A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/17/24 Room Charge 205.00
11/17/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.05
11/17/24 Provincial Room Tax 22.78
11/17/24 Room GST 10.35
11/18/24 Visa XXXXXXXXX XXX XXIXX 240.18
Room H/GST Total - 10.35 Total 240.18 240.18
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Office of the Sgeaker

———
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024
To: Office of the Speaker
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

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
Booking i
Sunday, November 17, 2024 Invoice_
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
I ancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: e %
: Grand Tota 253.00
-Vuctorla Harbour
Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

- I Chouhan, Male

d to Calendar

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

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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

AMENITIES:

Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal
hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger
Lounges.

3k e b ok o ke sk ke ook

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:

If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free.

Booking 1
Monday, November 18, 2024 invoiccl
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: I ) ;
Grand Tota 253.00
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

- JIIIChouhan, Male

Add to Calendar




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53312

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: November 26, 2024
Constituency: Bumaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meetings

Date Expenses Amount
November 26, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet
November 26, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Bumaby
November 26, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Van-Vic
November 26, 2024 Airfare - oneway : $253.00
Vic-Van
November 26, 2024 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
Total Payable $564.50
Date 26 Nov 2024 Signatute -
Chou

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 || I

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
£

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

Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Booking #
Tuesday, November 26, 2024 Invoice-
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR §233.33
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: . : : : . T $ =
3 § Grand Total » AN 253.00
-Vlctorla Harbour L -
Directions




35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - SuperSale
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel,

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or
return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILIT Y:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

**XHELIUET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 [l

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
£ -

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
Tuesday, November 26, 2024 tavoice [
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
-Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
) Taxes $12.05
Arrival: ; 7 R s 0
-Vancouver Harbour iSranditotal ; ; S
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
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years,

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to Spm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

~ After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.

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

***HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Claim Number: 53378

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: December 01, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Helijet

Trip Details: Victoria Meetings

Date Expenses Amount

December 01, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

December 03, 2024 25(km) $156.75
Helijet to Burnaby

December 01, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic

December 01, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

December 02, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

December 03, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $363.20

December 03, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00

Helijet Vic-Van

Total Payable $997.70

Date 03 Dec 2024 Signature
Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
ot that-th i ri e

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the SEeaker
«“

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024-

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!
M=

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
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
Sunday, December 1, 2024 Invoice -
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: ; T Ty
. ' Grand Total : . $253.00
-Vlctona Harbour
Directions




Visa $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time pecember 1, 2024 G| N
Summary BRoRE kxdk **t-
Confirmed
Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 026041

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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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
“

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 [

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concermns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
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
Tuesday, December 3, 2024 Invoice -
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
B icioria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
. Taxes $12.05
Arnval: ; . FE , > T
-Vancouver Harbour Sranddotali e : i SR
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
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

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

**¥HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

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
Arrival Date 12/01/24
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No.
Billing Date 12/03/24
Legislative Assembly A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/01/24 Room Charge 155.00
12/01/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.55
12/01/24 Provincial Room Tax 17.22
12/01/24 Room GST 7.83
12/02/24 Room Charge 155.00
12/02/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.55
12/02/24 Provincial Room Tax 17.22
12/02/24 Room GST 7.83
Room H/GST Total - 15.66 Total 363.20 0.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 363.20



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53429

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date: December 11, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meeting

Date Expenses Amount

December 11, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

December 11, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

December 11, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic

December 11, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Vic-Van

Total Payable $537.50

Date 11 Dec 2024 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the Seeaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024-

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
1.800.665.4354. :

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist Yyou in coordinating your custom charter for
business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Booking #
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 invoice { I
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: + GST 512.05
B couver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
SO | Grand'Tota
RV ctoria Harbour CrangToksl
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
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354. - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

HFHELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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
sy

“

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com

Wednesday, December 11, 2024 -
Office of the Speaker

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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
Booking {
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 Invoice -
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-/ictoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: TR T
Grand Total ‘ i $253.00
-Iancouver Harbour ‘ :
Directions




Visa $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time December 11, 2024 _

Summa Hokokk Fokkk ***-
Confirmed A

Expiration _
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 002411

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
flight. .

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:






